# **Curriculum Vitae**

# **DR. MISBAH BATOOL**

House No. B-52 Abbas Town Abul Hasan Isphahani Road Karachi

Contact No. 0336-1265621 E-mail: batoolmisbah87@gmail.com

#### OBJECTIVE

It is with great enthusiasm that I apply for the position of a Doctor. I would like value the opportunity of working in such a first class organization. As you will see in my results and experiences, I am committed to giving my best to any situation, have a holistic approach and would relish a situation, where I was working with like – minded people.

#### ACADEMIC QUALIFICATION

- M.B.B.S From People's University Of Medical Health & Sciences Nawabshah in 2013 1<sup>st</sup> Division
- PMDC Registration No. 63274-S

#### **JOB EXPERIENCE**

- Worked as lecturer in PATHOLOGY in DOW INSTITUTE OF PHYSICAL MEDICINE AND REHABILITATION (DIPMR) KARACHI from 2018 September.
- Worked as FCPS II resident in OBS n GYNE in JPMC Karachi for 9 months from

April 2016 to January 2017. Now left

- Worked as R. M.O in Darul Shifa Hospital Malir for 18 months from October 2014 to March 2016
- 01 Year House job in JPMC from 2013 to 2014.

### **Descriptions:**

- Neurosurgery 3 months
- Obs & Gynae 3 months
- Medicine 3 months
- Nephrology 3 months

### **EXTRA SKILLS**

- English
- Urdu
- Sindhi

## **PERSONAL INFORMATION**

HUSBAND NAME	:	MOHAMMAD MUSLIM
DATE OF BIRTH	:	24 <sup>th</sup> July 1987
CNIC NO	:	45203-1626435-8

PLACE OF BIRTH	:	KHAIRPUR MIRS (SINDH)
NATIONALITY	:	PAKISTAN
RELIGION	:	ISLAM
MARITAL STATUS	:	MARRIED

# REFERENCES

• Will be furnished upon request.